
Ruth Nettles ************ 
Ruth Nettles 

Official Filing 8/26/2003 1027 AM 

To: 
cc:  

Kay Flynn 
Tommy Williams 

Subject: RE: Alec, Inc. application 

Okay.  

----- O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 10 :27  AM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: RE: Alec, Inc. application 

Thanks, Tommy. 

Ruth, please use this e-mail from Tommy to docket the application, w i t h  today’s da te .  

----- Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams, 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 10:22 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
C c :  Ruth Nettles 
Subject: Alec, Inc. application 

Just got  a call from Richard McDaniel concerning the above application. Go ahead and 
docket this for a ALEC application. We transferred and cancelled there o l d  certicate on 
March 31, of this y e a r .  They left in good standing and I see no reason why we can not 
certificate them again. 
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